NOTICE: PUBLIC MEETING October 14, 2021

DATE NOTICE POSTED: October 11, 2021, by 4:00 p.m. TO: ALL SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS AND THE GENERAL PUBLIC

The DeSoto Parish School Board will meet in regular session at 6:00 p.m. on <u>Thursday,</u> <u>October 14, 2021</u>, at the DeSoto Parish School Board Instructional Materials Center, 523 Oxford Road, Mansfield, Louisiana.

The agenda for this meeting is as follows: ** Indicates an action item **

- 1. Call to order, invocation and pledge of allegiance
- 2. **Revisions to the agenda (Presented Mr. Corley)
- 3. **Approval of minutes (Presented Mr. Corley)
 - a. DeSoto Parish School Board meeting of September 2, 2021
 - b. DeSoto Parish School Board Member Professional Development Session of September 2, 2021
- 4. Presentation by LSU AgCenter Extension Agent Molly Usrey, regarding 4-H opportunities in DeSoto Parish (Presented Mr. Corley)
- **To consider and take action with respect to adopting a resolution regarding reapportionment of the election district boundaries (Presented – Mr. Corley)
- **To consider and take action with respect to adopting a resolution confirming an election date change pursuant to Executive Order of the Governor; establishing a new date to canvass the returns of the election; and providing for other matters in connection therewith (Presented – Mr. Corley)

DeSoto Parish School Board Agenda for October 14, 2021 Page 2

- 7. **Board policies for approval (Presented Mr. Corley)
 - a. BCAD Teleconference/Remote Participation in School Board Meetings
 - b. GBRHA Sick Leave
- 8. **Report of the Budget/Finance Committee meeting held on September 23, 2021 (Presented – Mr. Corley/Mr. Dufour)
 - a. Approval of minutes of the September 23, 2021, meeting
 - b. Review and approve action from the meeting
 - Approve budget revisions to Special Revenue Funds as presented
 - Approve bid for welding equipment, submitted by Matheson Trigas of Bossier City, Louisiana
 - c. Approve resolution to authorize the Superintendent to sign the form for rejection of uninsured/underinsured insurance coverage for commercial automobiles
- 9. **Consider approval of request to execute a quitclaim deed relative to a 1953 land sale. (Presented Mr. Corley)
- 10. Comments Superintendent Corley
 - National School Bus Safety Week
- 11. Adjournment.

Dale Morvan, President DeSoto Parish School Board Clay J. Corley, Secretary DeSoto Parish School Board

cc: News Media

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Vicki McWhorter at 318-872-2836, describing the assistance that is necessary.

<u>Anyone wishing to comment on agenda (**action item**) on which the Board will vote</u> must complete a Public Comment Card and turn it in to the Board President <u>prior to the beginning of the meeting</u>. Persons turning in such completed cards shall be afforded three minutes to speak to the agenda item identified on the card. Blank cards are located on the table near the entrance to the Board Meeting Room.